Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: November 16, 2009

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 17, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.

Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

I.  Minutes of the November 3, 2009 Meeting
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
*Please be sure to attend Commencement in regalia:
Graduation will be celebrated December 20, 2009, at 2pm in Pucillo
Gymnasium
II1. Report of the Student Senate President
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Association

V. Report of the Administrative Officers

VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
GCPRC - Four proposals from Language and Literacy Program

VIIL.Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs

1. Graduate Academic Policies: Withdrawal from a Course
2. Graduate Academic Policies: Course Repeats
3. Graduate Academic Policies: Advisement

IX. Faculty Emeritus
Celica Milovanovic, Associate Professor of Classics Emerita.

X. Other/New Business
Textbook ordering system; Dr. Miller



